Duke POweEr COMPANY
P.O. BOX 33189
CHARLOTTE, N.C. 28242

HAL B. TUCKER TELEPHONE
VICE PRESIDENT (704) 373-4801
NUCLEAR PRODUCTION Februa ry 24 s 1984

Mr. James P. 0'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: RII:WCL
50-413/83-22
50-414/83-19

Dear Mr. O'Reiily:

Your review of our response to Violation No. 413/83-22-02, which you transmitted
to us on February 15, 1984, was the subject of discussions held on February 22,
1984 with Mr. Blake and Mr. Brownlee of your office. Pursuant to our discussion,
we have made arrangements to meet in Atlanta on March 13, 1984 at 9:30 a.m.

Any other open items pertaining to Catawba Nuclear Station support restraints
should be considered as additions to the agenda.

Very truly yours,
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Hal B. Tucker
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cc: NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law

P. 0. dox 12097

Charleston, South Carolina 29412

Palmetto Alliance
21354 Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205



